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- for two nin~standard oil pro.units
— and for an exception to Rule 309(a -
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BEFORE THR OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MEW MEXICO

¢ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
' CALLED BY THE OXIL COMBERVATION
- COMMISSION OF WEW MEXICO FOR

; THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2338
Ordex No. R-2037

APPLICATION OF CONTIMENTAL OIL

: COMPANY FOR TWO NON-STAMDARD OIL

PRORATION UNITS AND FOR AN EKXCRP-
TIOE TO RUIR 309 (a), EDDY COUNTY,
MEW NEXICO.

ORPER OF THE COMMISSION

| BY_THE cowusszom:

This cawse cane on for hearing at 9 o’'clock a.m. on
July 19, 1961, at Santa e, wew lesxiss, before Blvis A, Uts,
Examiner duly sppuinted by the 0il Conservation Commisaion of
New Maxico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission, " in
U:eoﬂmo with Bmle 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regula-
tions.

NOW, on this_26th day of July, 1961, the Commission, a
quorun being present, having sonsidered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,

i Rlvis A, Uts, and deing fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That dus public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the sudject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Continental Cil Company, is the
mrndopnntor of the State "§" and °"P" Lsases comprising,
inent part, Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4, the B/2 Wi/4 and the
4 5M/4 of Bection 30, Township 17 South, Range 29 BZast, WM,
Eddy Comaty, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant pxoposes the establishment of two
non-standard oil proration units in the Empive~Abo Pocl, one unit
congisting of Lots 1 and 2 of said Section 30 containing 55.65

acres, and one unit consisting of Lots 3 and 4 of said Section 30

containing 56.61 acres.

; {(4) That the evidencs presented at the hearing of this euq
sgmmmmtm1m4ozmdmumzommmun
. of oll fxom the Empire-~-Abo Pool.

(3) fShat 4in oxder to mt the dedication of wnproducti

!

i acreage to o1l proration units in the Espire-Abo Pool, plrtmm
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vhere the establishment of oversized units iz pxoposed, and in
- order to protect the correlative rights of offset operators, the

proposed non-standard proration units should not be established.

(6) That inasmuch as it appears that Iots 2 and 3 of said
Section 30 say be productive of oil in the subject poocl, an admin-
istrative procedure should be established whereby a 56.l1l-acre :

' non-standard oil proration wnit in said pooi gould bs formed of
¢ these two lots. Said unit would be dedicated to the State 8-30

Wall No. 1, located 2310 feet from the North line and 330 feet
from the West line of said Section 30.

(7) That 4if a well in eithexr the ME/4 WM/4 oxr in the 88/4
SW/4 of said Bection 30 is completed as a producer in the Empire-
AbO Pool, this case should be reopened to reconsider the dedica-
tion of acreage in the W/2 of said Section 30.

(8) That the applicant further proposes to commingle the
Empire-Abo Pool production from the portions of its State "83" and
“P" Ieases located in said Section 30 and to allocate production

- on the basis of pariodic well tests.

(3} uat inasmuch as the ownership of the State “S8" and
*P" loases is common . the ¢ommingling portion of the

_ throughout
" subject application should ba approved.

X 18 THEREFORE ORDERED: .
(1) That the application of Continental 0il Compeny for the

. establishment of two non-standard oil proration units in the

Abo Pool, ons unit consisting of lots 1 and 2 gontaining 35.65

acres and ons unit consisting of Lots 3 and 4 containiag 56.61 ;
acres, all in Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 29 Bast, WM, |
Rddy County, New Maxico, is heredy denied.

(2) 7That an administrative iz hersdy utabmhod

the Secretary-Director of the Commission may approve the
formation of a 56.11-acre non-standard oil proration unit in the
Espire-Abo Pocl, comprising Iots 2 and 3 of said Sectioa 30, to ba
dedicated to the State §-30 Well Mo. 1, located 2310 feet Zrom the
Morth line and 330 feet from the West line of said Sectiomn 30. *

. The Secrstary-Director of the Commission uay approve the Mon

of such unit 20 days after receipt of the application together
with evidance that all operators owning leases offsetting said

. lots 2 and 2 bave been notified of the proposed formation of the

: wait. The Secretary-Director may dispense with the waiting period
. provided waivers of cbjection are received frxom said offset opera-
| tors ?

:gmitshuh.uth-.—mzotoasw-umbhuth

{3) That the aliowadble to be assigned to said
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. Order Wo. R-2037

i| the Empire~Abo Pool production from the portions of Lits Stats “S"
sfmd-rmxmmnuummaomwnmu
uouuthbuuotmmnynumu. mmwm

meumnmucmmtmmmm§
' 4n a standard oil proration unit in said pool. f
: |
i (4) That the applicsst is hereby authorized ¢o commingles |

f?miﬂﬂflﬁ-“.:- 14 pocl oo LGS Stake CFT ieese,
(5) That if a well in either the NE/4 ¥MW/4 or in the SR/4
{ SW/4 of said Section 30 is completed as a producer in the Rmpire-
' Abe Pool, this e¢ase shall be recpaned to reconsider the dedica~
gtxonot screbge in the W/2 of said section 3D,
1 (6) That jurisdiction of this camse is retained for tho
: entry of such further orders s the Commission way deem necessary.
' DOME at Santa Fs, New Maxico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.
i STATR OF EEW MEXICO
@ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISEXON
5] Aa—
RDWIN L. MECHENM, Chairman
B. 5. WALKER, |
{F Z
A.n.m,a:..mamsyg
' %
|
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No. 21-61

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 19, 1961

9 AM, - Oil Conservation Commission Conference Room
State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A, Utz, Examiner, or Daniel
S. Nutter, as Alternate Examiner:

CONTINUED CASE

CASE 2298: Application of Chambers & Kennedy for 15 gas-oil dugl

V completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the dual
completion of its Monument State Well No. 1, located in
Unit J, Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the
production of gas from the Eumont Gas Pool and the production
of 0il from the Eunice-Monument Pool through the 5%-inch by

2%-inch casing-tubing annulus and through 2%-inch tubing

— respectively,
/ NEW_CASES

Application of Continental 0il Company for two non-stamJard
cil proraticen units and for an exception to Rule 309 (a)
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above--styled
cause, seeks the establishment of two non-standard oil pro
ration units in the Empire Abo Pool, consisting of the

\ following-described acreage in Section 30, Township 17 South
\\ Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico: ‘\
Y (1) Lots 1 and 2 comprising 55.65 acres. H v
\
\\\ {2) Lots 3 and 4 coemprising 56.61 acres. Y
X\ Applicant further proposes to commingle the Empire-Abo Pool
Y production from the portions of its State S and State P
A leases located in said Section 30 and to allocate productybdn
§$ on the basis of periodic well tests.
CASE 2339: Application of J. Gregory Merrion & Associates, for a gas-oil

dual completion, Ric Arriba County. Ne:r Mexico. Applicant,
inn ithe above-styled cause, seeks permission to complete its
Edna Well No. 2, located in Unit O, Section 7, Township 24
North, Range 6 West. Rio Arvrriba County. New Mexico, as a

R s B a—d I LS S
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gas-0il dual completion with production of Pic:urcd Cliifs
gas through 2 7/8 inch casing and produciiou of Gsllup oil
through 2 3/8 inch tubing installed witlhin a string of 4%

inch cesing, with the casing strings cemented in a8 common
well bhore.

CASE 2340:  Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for an
unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Maxico,
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, secks approval of an
unorthodox yas woll lcestion in the Red Lake-Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool for its Malco "M" Well No, 1, located 2310 ifeci irom
the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of Section
4, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 2341: Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporstion for an
o exception to Rule 303 (a) and 309 (a), Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the shove-styled csuse, seeks permission to
commingle the production from the Hobbs, Bowers, and Hobbs-
Drinksrd Pools from a number of leases in Sections 3, 4, 35,
9, and 10, in Township 19 South, Range 38 East, and Sectiouns
33 and 34 in Township 18 South, Renge 38 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, after seperately metering the production from
each lease and from each pool prior to commingling.

CASE 2342: Application of Western Natural Gas Company for a non~standard

gas proration unit and for an unorthodox gas well location,
Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks the establishment of a 320-acre non-standard
gas proration unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool comprising the
SW/4 of Ssction 14 and the SE/4 of Section 15, all in Town-
ship 23 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Said
unit is to be dedicated to the Matkins Well No, 1 at an

unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East lines
ot said Section 18,

CASE 2343: _Application of Southwest Production Company for an order
force pooling a 300-acre non-standard gas proration unit,
San Juan County, fNew Mexico, Applicant, in the shove-styled
cause, seoks an order force pooling all mineral interests
in & 300-acre gas proration unit in the Basin-Dakota Gas Pool,
consisting of the E/2 of Section 7, Township 30 North, Range
11 Wast, excepting the S/2 SW/4 SE/2 tlhereof, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Interested parties include Jonn J. (Jugn J)
-Moya and Helen Moys, -

i
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CASE 2344: Application of The Ohio 0il Company for an order force-pooling

s 317-acre gas proration unit, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order force-
pooling all mineral interests in a 317-acre gas proration
unit comprising the S/2 of Section 30, Township 18 South,
Range 26 East, Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.
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WM. A. MEAD
DiviSION SUPERINTENDENT June 19!
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Nrw MExico IIvisioN

Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen: Re:

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY. 0ot

828 PETROLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

1961

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director

APPLICATION OF CONTINENTAL OIL
COMPANY FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
TWO NON-STANDARD OIL PRORATION
UNITS UNDER THE PROVISION OF STATE-

" WIDE RULE 104 (1) TO BE LOCATED ON

ITS STATE S AND STATE P LEASES IN
SECTION 30, T17S, R29E, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO: AND FOR AN EXCEPTION TO
RULE 309 (a) TO COMMINGLE PRODUCTION
FROM THOSE PORTIONS OF THE STATE S
%ND STATE P LEASES IN SAID SECTION

0

We are attaching three copies of Continental 01l Company's

application for two non-standard proration units under the provision

commingle production.

WAM-sk
Attachments

,\r }

A

N § pL (f\
NNV

N

;

of Statewide Rule 104 (1) and an exception to Rule 309 {(a) to

We respectfully request that this application be set for

hearing at the earliest convenlent date.

Yours very truly,

Zon (fi /ZV?Lf;E;i\
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY FOR THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF TWO NON-STANDARD

OIL PRORATION UNITS UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF STATEWIDE RULE 104 (1)

TO BE LOCATED IN SECTION 30, T17S,

R29E, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO AND TO

CONSIST OF (a) 27.71 ACRES COM-

PRISING LOT 1 AND 27.94 ACRES

COMPRISING LOT 2 TOTALING 55.65

ACRES TO BE ALLOCATED TO ITS STATE o
S-30 WELL NO, 1 AND (b) 28,17 ACRES e 35S
COMPRISING LOT 3 AND 28,44 ACRES (.

COMPRISING LOT 4 TOTALING 56.61 ‘~

ACRES TO BE ALLOCATED TO ITS STATE

S-30 NO, 3 WHICH IS TO BE DRILLED

ON A STANDARD LOCATION ON SAID LOT

Al plaats oF 0 e T
3: AND POR AN EXCEPTION TO RULE

309 (a) IN ORDER TO COMMINGLE THE
PRODUCTION FROM THOSE PORTIONS OF
THE STATE S AND STATE P LEASES
LOCATED IN SAID SECTION 30 AND TO
ALLOCATE PRCDUCTION ON THE BASIS
OF ACREAGE AND UNIT ALLOWABLES

APPLICATION

. Gem wem wm, mam AR G W AR wmy, e

Comes now applicant, Contirertal 011 Company, and
petitions the Commission for an order approving two non-

standard cll proratlion units to be located in Section 30, T1T7S,

v oA

'R2GE, EAQdy County, New Mexico and which are to consist of

(a)27.71»acres comprising Lot 1 and 27.94 acres comprising
Lot 2, totaling 55.65 acres to be allocated to 1ts State S-30
No, 1 and (b)28.17 acres comprising Lot 3 and 28.44 acres
comprising Lot 4 totaling 56.61 acres to be allocated to its
State S-30 Well No. 3 which 1s to be drilled on a standard
locatlon on Lot 3 of said Section 30, The State S-30 Well No,
1l is located 2310 feet from tke North and 330 feet from the
West lines of said Sectlon 30. Continental 01l Company also
petitions the Commission for an exception to Statewlde Rule
309 (a) for permission to commingle production from the portions
of its State S and State P leases located in sald Section 30,
and in support thereof would show:

1. That applicant is owner and operator of (a) the
State S Lease containing, among other lands, Lots 1, 2 and 3
and {b) the State P Lease confaining, among other lands, Lot
4 all in Section 30, T17S, R29E, Eddy County, New Mexico.




01l Conservation Commission
Page 2

2. That applicant drilled the State S-30 No, 1 at a
location 2310 feet from the North and 330 feet from the West
lines of said Section 30 and completed it on January 21, 1961,
a3 an oll well in the Empire Abo Pool.

3. That applicant has intentlon of drilling the State
S-30 No. 3 at a standard location on Lot 3 of said Section 30
in the Empire Abo Pool.

4, T™at no part of Lots 1, 3 and 4 of saild Section 390
are allocated to ar oii well and that all szid acreage may
reasonably he presumad to Lo productive ol oll from Lhe Zmpire
Abo Pool and should be allocated to an oil well in the interest
of the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative.
right*ts.,

5. That the most practical and economical method of
allocatling sald acreage for Empire Abo Pool oll production
is to establish non-standard oil proration units, as described
above, for assignment to the State S-30 Wells No. 1 and No. 3.

6. That information avallable to the applicant in-
dicates that the mineral rights under sach of the above
described State leases are held as Common School Royalty.

7. That oill production has been obtained on the State
S Lease from the Empire Abo Pnol, and that production is antici-
pated on the State P Lease from said pool.

8. That applicant will adfust the allowables for the
State S and State P leases on the basis of acreage and unit
allowables,

O9. That applicant proposes to install accurate test
facilities at the common tank battery so that the performance
of each well will be aécurately checked,

Wherefore, applicant prays that this application be
set for hearing before the Commission's duly qualified examiner
and that upon hearing an order be entered granting applicant




ot 011 Conservation Commlsslon
; Y Page 3
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the non-standard oil proratlion units and permission to éommingle

fhe 01l produced from the two leases described above.

Respec tfully submitted,
CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

)
[,/ L/, ) (4 M/' /{S/\

Wm. A, Mead

Division Superintendent
of Production

New Mexico Divisilon

POTE

PR S
AR A Ve e
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GOVERNOR
EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

State of Nefo Wexica

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.

LAND COMMISSIONER
£. 8. JOHNNY WALKER

MEMSER SIECRETAKTY - UIRECTOUKR

ipra e e

P. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE ‘

July 26, 1961

Re: CASE NO. 2328

Mr. Jason Kellahin ORDER ‘NO.__ R-2037
Ksllahin & Fox APPLICANT:

Box 1713 .
Santa Fe, New Mexico Continental 01l cq-p_g_:_tx

Peaxr Sir:

ea Lzl 6%475?/
Enclosged ‘herewith are two—eopies of the above-referenced
Commi.sgion order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

. " |
- /] i
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
‘Secretary-birector !
. §
it/ » RO

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Artesia 00C__ X ' ,5 o
Aztec ©CC___ e
orEER Mr. 8. H. Cavin - Hondo Oil & Gas Company
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DEARNLEY-MEIF

R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3.66%)

ALBUQUECRQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 2338

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

JULY 19, 1961

EXAMINER HEARING

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

e g oty

O S 5
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R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

DEARNLEY-MEIE

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3-6691

PAGE

2

BEFORE THE
QOIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
July 19, 1961

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Continentai Uil Company for
two non-standard oil proration units and
for an exception to Rule 309 (a), Eddy,
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause; seeks the establish-
ment of two non-~-standard oil proration
units in the Empire Abo Pool, consisting
of the following-described acreage in
Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 29
East, Eddy County, New Mexico:

(1) Lots 1 and 2 comprising
55.65 acres.
(2) Lots 3 and 4 comprising
56.61 acres.

Applicant further proposes to commingle
the Empire-Abo Pool production from the
portions of its State S and State P
leases located in said Section 30 and to
allocate production on the basis of peri-
odic well tests.

- AR SR IR MR R MR G R GER WP @ M EE W wER SIS Gl TEE WS WEE Ny wme W e

Elvis A. Utz, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. UTZ: Case 2338.

MR. MORRIS:

N e Vet Vst B Nt et Vgt Srw? Nl N Nt st Vo Mt Nanst? Nt Vst wit” s Nt} gt st Vwshl gl

Case
2338

Application of Continental 0il Company

for two non-gtandard oil proration units and for an exception to

Rule 309 {(a}, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

DEARNLEY-

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXiCO

PHONE CH 3-6691

PAGE 3

MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin and Fox representing
the Applicant. T understand that we have some opposition.,
MR. UTZ: Are there other Appearances?

MR. CAVIN: s. H. Cavin representing Hondo 0i] & Gas

Company.

MR. UTZ: Your name is Cavin?

MR, CAVIN: C-a=v-i=n,

MR. UTZ: Are there other Appearances? You may pro-
ceed,

2

KELLAHIN: we have one Witness,
E. D. COLTHARP,
called as g witness herein, having besn first duly Sworzn on oath,
was examined and testified as foliows:
'DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
Q State your name, please?
A E. D. Coltharp.
Q By whom are you employed, and in what position?
A Continental 0i1 Company as District Engineer for the
Artesia District,
Q Have you previously testified before the 0i] Conser-
vation Commission as a Petroleunm Engineer and had your qualifja
cations made g matter of record?

A Yes, sir; I have,

MB. KELIAHIN: Are ;uhg witness® qualificationa
)
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3.869!

acceptable?
MR. UTZ: Yes, sirj they are.
Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Mr. Coltharp, are you familiar with

the Application of Continental 0il Company in the Case 23382

A Yes, sir; I am.

Q Briefly, would you state what is proposed in this
Application?

A This is the Application of Continental 0il Company

for two non-standard oil proration units to be located in Section
30, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, Empire Abo Field, Eddy
County, New Mexico. These proration units are to consist of
27.71 acres comprising Lot 1, and 27.94 acres compriéing Lot 23
totaling 55.65 acres to be allotted to Continental Oil Company's
State S 30 Number 1 Well, and 28.17 acres comprising Lot 3 and
28.44 acres comprising Lot 4; totaling 56.61 acres to be allocated
to Continrental 0il Company's State S 30 which is to'be drilled on
a standard location on Lot 3 of said Section 30.

Q Does the Application include also a request to com-
mingle the production? |

A Yes, sir. This Application further includes a request
to commingle the Empire Abo Pool production from portions of its
State S and State P leases, both locéted in Section 30. |

Q Now, Mr. Coltharp, you have made reference to four

‘Lots in connection with your testimony here. Is the size of these

Lots and the acreage you are seeking to dedicate to the wells

®)




]

5 i g L id Ao hod £20 k4

e

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHMONE CH 3-6691

PAGE §

involved occasioned by variations in the Governmental Survey?

A Yes, sir; they are.

Q As I understand, your State S 30 Well Number 1 is a
producing well at the present time; is it not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would vou girz the compiletion and production perform—
ance information on that well?

A State S 30 No. 1 was completed on January 31, 1961,
and it's location is 2310 from the north line, and 330 feet from
the west iine of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 29 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico. The well potential of 4215 barrels of
oil, and that was 41.7 gravity oil, and 4O barrels of water, 253
MCF of gas on a 1064 choke. This well is still capable of pro-
ducing a top-allowable production which is currently‘Sased on an
allowable signed for 27.8L acres which is a non-standard oil pro-
ration unit comprising Lot 2.

Q Now, will the well, in your opinion, make an allowable
which would be assigned to a unit of 55.65 acres you propése here?

A Yes, sir. The well definitely is capable of making
that allowable.

Q Is Continental 0il Company planning to continue develo%-
ment in the area on either of these two leases? ‘

A ; Continental Oii Company is presently drilling its
State S 30 Number 2 Well, located 2310 from the north line and

1254 from the west line of Section 30. This 1254 is still, in

<
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essence, 330 from the west line and 330 from the south line of
the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 30, but
the 1254, due to the short lot in there, had to be made short,
And, this well, the Number 2 Well, just finished pulling a core
this morning at 6360,
MR. UTZ: I beg your pardon. Is that the Number 2,
now?
THE WITNESS: Number 2 Well.
MR, UTZ: Number 2 Well is drilled where?
THE WITNESS: It's drilled 2310 from the north line
and 2354 from the west line, which, in essence, is 330 --
(Wheraupon Petitioner's
Exhibit 1 marked for identie
fication.)

Q (By Mr. Kellahin} Now, referring to what has been
marked as Exhibit 1, Mr. Coltharp, does that show the location of
the wells you have beeh discussing?

A Yes, sir. Well Number 1 is a sqlid line, solid dot
located in the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quartervof
Section 30. It's actually Lot 2.

Q Now, what are your future plans with regard to the
development of this acreagz?

A Future plans, after drilling this Number 2 and com=
pleting the Number 2 Well, will be to drill Number 3 Well on a
Standard location on Lot 3 of Section 30. However, the actual

drilling of this well will be, to a large degree, dependent upon

=)
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the results of this Application.

Q Are there any other wells completed in Section 307?

A Yes, sir. There is another well. Humble 0il & Refin-

ing Company has completed there on New Mexico State BK Well Number
1 in the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 30.
They completed that for an initial potential of 280 barrels of oil,
no water, and a GOR of 895 through a 14/64 choke. This well is
still capabie of producing top allowable production.
Q Now, referring to Exhibit 1, would you discuss the
other information shown on that Exhibit? l
A Exhibit 1 is a structure map contoured on top éf the
Abo reef porosity. The two proposed non-standard oil proration
units are shown outlined in red. Continental Oil Company's acreage
is colored in yellow. Portions of the State S Lease, located in
Section 30, consists of iot 1, 2, and 3, and the east half of the
korthwest Quarter. The State S Lease is the New Mexico State Lease
Fumber E-4201. The portion of the State P Lease located in Section
30, consists of Lot .4 and the Southeast Quarter of the Soﬁthwest
Quarter of Section 30. The State P lease is New Mexico State Lease
Number B-7596.

Q As-I understand it then, you have two State Leases
involved here?

A Yes. There are two State Leases. However, according
to our records, they‘show that both of these are common school

rovalty leases.
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Q Now, does the Map indicate the acreage involved here

s is within the Abo Reef?

[

A This Map indicates that the acreage was composed both

of those non-standard proration units as within the boundaries

i

of the Abo Reef and should be reasonably presumed to be o¢il pro-

PHONE CH 3-669)

ductive; and also, considering the small size of Lots 1 and 4,

the wells drilled on these tracts could not be economically justi-

fied.

Aﬁﬂ,;l L i

Q What is the cost of a well in this area?

A

A Approximately $81,000.00.

Is any portion of the land presently allocated to a

i.4 L

well?

A Lot Number 2 is allocated, presently allocated to the

Number 1 Well.

R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
O

Q Now, in the event the Commission shculd approve this

GEd Lod k-t
E

Application, how do you propose to allocate the production under

your commingling installation?

A Production will be allocated to each of these wells

based on basic unit oil allowable acreage and periodic well tests.

DEARNLEY-MEI

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Q What facilities will be available to complete the pro-
‘duction which will be éilocated to the State S and State P Leases?

A Based upon the individual well performance,'willvbe
'?g_, checked by the use of accurate well test facilities ¢o be located

on a common tank battery, and the common tank battery is located in

R the Southeast corner of Lot 2. It's right in the corner, right
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almost == Well, it's within 100 feet of the Humble 0il acreage
there. And, we will allocate the P and the S o0il allowable based
on the acreage.
Q Now, Mr. Coltharp, going back to the completicn of
your Well Number 1, what producing intervals are open in that well?
A Well Number 1. We have open for production in that
well the interval from 6269 to 92, interval 6306 to 11 and the

interval 6328 to 34.

Q Now, do you have any information on the interval open
in the Humble Number 1 BK Well?

A Yes, sir. The interval open there is from 6268 to 76,
and the interval 6302 to 08. |

Q Now, looking at the Exhibit, it would appear that the
Hondo Western Yétes Well Number 34 was a dry hole; is that correct?

A According to our records, the Western Yates Number 34
was drilled to a total depth of 6404 and was plugged and abandoned
in September 19, 1960.

Q Well, assuming for a moment that tha: well was not
capable of production, does that, in any way, indicate that the
acreage you propose to dedicate to the well to be drilled on Lot
3 would have dedicated to its non-productive acreage?

A No, sir, it doesn't, because of the fact that we are
producing an interval of 120, approximately 129 feet of o0il column;
and according to our Structure Map and information that we have

obtained from the last three wells that have been drilled on
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Section 30, it would be reascnable to assume that all of this
would be productive because of the drop off in construction.
Q Now, do you have any additional information regarding

this Application?

A Yes, sir. The proposed non-standard units are the

PHONE CH 3-6691

most practical and economical method of allocating the described
method for oil production, and approval of this Application would

be in the interest of prevention of waste and the protection of

FURCH N AV NN WOR R SN Ry G

correlative rights. It's considered that the facts just mentionedj,

it's respectively requested that this Application be approved.

ied L
R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

?i k Q In the event it will not be approved, Mr. Coltharp,
‘”f ﬁ would that leave acreage that was not dedicated to any well?
.= A Yes, sir; it would.
- j Q In your opinion, would that acreage ever be dedicated
AES to the well if it were deleted from this Application?
§ A At this time, T would say it would never be dedicated. r
ES Q Was Exhibit 1 prepared under your direction and super-
Eg ° vision? |
< ¢
E : A Yes, sir.
= ; MR. KELLAHIN: At this time, we would like to offer
3
§ in evidence Exhibit 1.
2

MR. UTZ: Without objection, Exhibit 1 will be entered

into the record.

(Whereupon Petitioner's
Exhibit 1 received in evi=-
dence.)

:
[ 3
\

:&’ 1
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MR. KELLAHIN: That is all the questions I have of
the Witness.

MR, UTZ: Are there questions of the Witness?

Mr. Cavin.

MR. CAVIN: Hondo 0il & Gas Company of Roswell and
Western Development Company of Delaware, and owners cof the acreage
offsetting this property to the west would like to oppose this
Application of Continental for the non-standard proration units
including Lots 1 and 2 as one unit, and Lots 3 and 4 as another
unit all being in Section 30, 17 South, 29 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, so far as they relate to production from the Empire
Abo Pool.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. CAVIN:

Q We would like to ask the Witness first if -- Do you
have the responsibility and authority for selecting drilliing
locations for Continental in the Empire Abo Area?

A I initiate the locations, sir, the whole responsibilitl
up and down the line.

Q I see. Can you tell me if you have a tentative
location for either the Northeast Quarter of the Northwesthuarter

or the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter?

A Yes, sir.
Q You have tentative locations for each of those tracts?
A Tes, sir.
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Q Do you think that when those wells have been drilled,

you would have a more conclusive understanding as to whether or

. o)

not Lots 1 and 4 are productive?
A The more information we have is always more conclusive

Q Well, at the moment, do you have any conclusive infor-

PHONE CH 3.6691

V00 W |

mation as to the fact of the existence of productive Abo Reef

under Lots 1 or 47

A Just off the general trends that we see on our lots
plus the wells that are drilled offsetting those in other areas.

Q That's based on the opinion of your geological staff?

A Yes, sir.

Q I see. What would your reaction be to drilling the
Number 3 Well on Lot 4 instead of Lot 3 to more adequately distri-
bute the production among these non-standard units?

A Well, it was considered the best information to always
stay as close‘as you can to another oroducing well. That is

always the case.

Cd bl bod Led 6od Lod B8 32 1)

Q Well in fact, will that enhance the total recovery,

assuming that you do have a productive Abo Reef under Lot 4?

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.
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A No, sir, because according to our tests and evérything

i.:1

we can drain more than any 40 acres on one well.

k

Q You say that would not enhance the probabil ty of,

(..

.or the possibility of a maximum ultimate recovery?

L

f}<’  f . A No, sir.’ That is what I am sayinge I don't think

- Lthat it would change the maximum recovery from the well.

- )

S
|
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Q Well, do you think you would recover, assuming that

Lot 4 does carry productive Abo Reef, you would recover substantial
ly the same amount of oil by drilling your well in Lot 3 than by
drilling in Lot 4?

A Yes, sir..

PHONE CM 3-669)

Q Well, normally in drilling in long spacing units of
that nature in New Mexico, do you have that same spacing pattern,
for example, where you are drilling on eighties?

A With any experience we have, two or three pools that
are drilled on eighties which the wells are located in the center
of a fortye.

Q " In the center of a forty. How are they felated as
between the two eighties?

A In some cases, they are in adjoining forties.

R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

E MR. CAVIN: Now I don't believe we have any more
E questions of this Witness.
: MR. UTZ: Do you have testimony to of fer?
g o MR. CAVIN: Yes. We have a witness.
E é MR. UTZ: Are there other questions of the Witness?
<[ z Mr. Nutter.
g EXAMINATION
2 BY.MR. NUTTER:
Q Mr. Coltharp, did you prepare this Contour Map of
this structure?
"* L A No, sir.

" &
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- Q Who prepared it?
. A D. B. Knowland.
‘ : ] Is Mr. Knowland present to testify as to the means
kS -i % that he used to construct the map?
: ; A No, sir; he isn't.
— g H Q Can you tell me why Mr. Knowland drew the lines the
: ;« way he did draw them? I mean, what control he used and so forth
- ‘:" he used in drawing the lines?
: E A He used his interpretation of these points which are
.... 3 the top of the porosity of the Empire Abo Field; and the way the
q, E lines are drawn in there are just exactly the interp_retation of
B g them.
j E;" Q Then, you don't know why, then, he would swing the
o : 2,600-foot contour line on both the north side of the structure
3 E and the south side of the structure to the north and the south,
- E respectively, without any actual control or any wells drilled on
- : the north of the south section of the Continental acreage?
_,' 5 g A Yes, sir; it's not shown, but approximately three
: E 3 sections over, pr two sections over there are some deep wells
; - = § drilled of whicin penetrate the Abc either low or high, and that
' o ~
- g gave him additional control on the plus size work.
: .'é MR. UTZ: The three sections over, you mean three
- sections on the east?
_ —" A To the east; yes, sir, two or three sections on the
. _ east.

X,

=
-
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Q (By Mr. Nutter) Now, you stated that Continental
had tentative plans for drilling a well in the Northeast Quarter

of the Northwest Quarter.
Yes, sir.

A
Q And, the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter?
A

PHONE CH 3.669}

Yes, sir.
Q Has the expenditure of funds to drill those wells
been approved yet?
A No, sir; that's next year's budget.
Q Your Number 1 Well, yod stated on initial potential

made 215 barrels of oil --

R REPORTING SERVICE, Ine.

A Yes, sir.
Q - and 40 barrels of water?
A Yes, sir.
ES Q Does that indicate that this well is completed some-
;; where near the water-oil contact in this Pool?
;: A Yes, sir; it is.
ES 8 Q Do you know what the water-oil contact would Be?
:g g A Well, in our well it's approximately, we estimate at
= § 6330, about 396339. We estimate that we are producing about 5
g feet above the water-oil contact.
2 Q And, your last perforation is 34?
A Yes.
Q Do you know whether the Hondo Well Number 34 made

L water on its completion?

- &)
i -
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A A I do not know. Talking with them, they said they
pe;etrated it below the water-oil contact.

Q At. any rate, the well didn't produce cil; is that
correct?

A That is correct.

Q Now, I'd like to have those lease numbers again,
please, the S Leases, the B Number?

A The S Lease in the E-4201, and the P Lease is the
State B-7586.

Q Now, you stated that both of these leases are dedicateq

t.o the common schools as far as State S is concerned. Is the

other ownership in these leases identical?

A Yes, sir.

Q That is, Continental is the working interest owner?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is there any overwriting interest that varies on these
leases?

A No, sir.

Q So, the ownership throughout is identical?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, you stated that your Number 2 Well had pulled a
core this morning. Was that a core in the Abo porosity?

A Yes, sir.

Q What was the depth of that core, and where is the

indicated top of the porosity in that wells

&
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& - A The indicated top of the porosity is that 2545, which
- substantiates these curves on the Structure Mép.
‘ Q Does it substantiate the 2600 foot line?
§ A Yes, sir. It helps to substantiate it.
: MR. NUTTER: T believe that is all. Thank you.
j% i MR. UTZ: The contour that is immediately to the north
<3 of the 2500 foot is the 2600 foot?
ES A Yes.
g% Q So, the 2545, that would indicate the 2600 which shoul#
B swing a little farther to the south, Qhouldn't it? It's just
EE almost halfway between the two contours? -
gg A Well, it's almost halfway. It's fairly close; yes,
E‘:} sir.
~ ,
e MR. UTZ: The contcur that is not marked on the north
Eg edge of your Structural Map is a minus 2700 foot contour?
E A Yes, sir.
Eg Q Have there been any productivé wells drilled on that
E 8 Contour?
< & _,
R 5 A None that I know of, sir.
= ; MR. UTZ: Have there been any drilled on tne minus
g 2600 foot Contour?
‘ A Yes, sir.
MR. UTZ: Where located?
A Located. I believe it's in Section 28 or 27 back
_there. TIn fact, they are drilling opne right 1b
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on approximately that same contour.

MR. UTZ: Now, to the south end of your structure on
the 2600 foot contour, have there been any productive wells
drilled on that in this area, the closest one over in Section 357

A No, sir. There is one in Section 25, that is a Hondo
Western Yates Number 34-2. It was drilled on the 2600 foot =~
MR, UTZ: Oh, yes.
A -- and is presently productive.

MR. UTZ: Now, you say your control for the minus 2600
foot contour is a well two miles to the east?

A Yes, if you bring it down like this, ‘it's right over
in here. It's ashen and something. I can't remembef the name.

MR. UTZ: Now, I believe you stated that you initiated
the recommendations for drilling wells in this area.

A Yes, sir.
MR. UTZ: Have you requested the location for the

Northeast of the Northwest and the -Socutheast of the Southwest?

A Yes, sir; I have.
Q What did you recommend for location of those wells?

A 330 from the south and 330 from the west of the Northe

west of the Southwest.

MR. NUTTER: Of what width, 330 from the south and west

MR. UTZ: 330 out of the corner out of the Southwest =

A Out of Lot 3.

MR, UTZ: And, how about the Southeast of the South-

P

pos
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west?
A Center.
MR. UTZ: At the present time, I believe you said the
Well Number 1 is receiving something like a 27-acre allowable?
A Yes; it is.
MR. UTZ: Again, where did you say you were going to
drill, or recommended that you drill on Lot 3?
A Lot 3 was in the 330 of the Southwest Corner of Lot 3,
330 which is the Standard location.
MR. UTZ: Now, Mr. Coltharp, tﬁe Lots 1 and 2 would be
about 55.65 acres; would it not?
A\ Yes. I believe that is correct.
MR. UTZ: That is, did you say approximately 39 per
cent over standard unit?
A Yes, sir; it is.
MR. UTZ: And, your bottom unit Lots 3 and 4, it
would be 56.61 acres?
A Yes, sirj or approximately 41 per cent.
MR, UTZ: The two units, the four lots together would
be around a one and one two point two six acres?
A Yes, sir; approximately.
MR. Z: So actually, you are only about 19 pef cent
short for enough acreage to drill three wells?
A Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: So that, if you drilled three wells on this




PAGE 20
acreage, then you would have three units that would be approxi-
mately slightly over &6 per cent short?

A Yes, sir. .
- 5 MR. UTZ: 1Is that about right?
- ;, A Yes, sir.
.j g é MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions of the Witness]
.! ; MR, MORRIS: Yes, sir.
- E EXAMINATION
= E BY MR. MORRIS:
:‘ i’) Q Mr. Coltharp, would you review again for me the methocd
3 %: that you intend to use in allocating the production to the two
| : ; leases? Are you going to do it by well tests alone?
= § A Yes, sir; well tests alone.
: X Q No metering involved?
= g A Well, metering on well test.
- g Q Yes, but you are not planning to meter the production
Eﬂ; from each lease?
§ . A No, sir. The Number 3 Well would be the only one
E é that would have to be allocated between the three leases, and the
. Q z Rumber 3 Weli would have to be allocated between Lot 3 and k.
J g‘ MR. MORRIS: Thank you, sir.
—‘ ? MR. UTZ: Thén, vou would ;llocate the allowable- to
- the acreage on Lots 3 and 4 by oil tests, and allocate the pro-
: duction as estimated from well tests to your P Lease on an acreage
_.. basis?
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A Yes, sir.
MR. UTZ: ﬁr. Nutter.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Coltharp, what is the surface elevation of your
Number 1 Well?

A Now, the Number 2 Well -- I've got it here. It's

3658, and it's sub C came out minus 2545. So, I figured backwards
for the other one because it's higher. We are down in a gully.

Q Is this upermost perforation at 6269 the same as the
top of the porosity as indicated, minus 25967

A No. That is the top of the pay that he's got listed.

The top of this minus 2596 is this upper perforation.

Q . The 2596 is the uppermost perforaticn?
A That's what that is, there.
Q Well, I wanted to get a sub C water-oil contact if

the top of the porosity corresponds to the top of the —-
A Just a minute. I'11 give you that. Approximately the
water-oil contact, it would be, according to our porosity,:6339,

makes it 3673, about minus 2666 approximately.

Q Now, do you know whether Hondo's 34-~2 makes watgr or
not?

A No; sir; I do not. nIt was not reported on tne test.

Q I am still a little bit confused as to these locations

that you have recommended, Mr. Coltharp, for the Number 3. Number
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‘ 3 will be located in Lot 3, 3300 feet from the scuth and west
;2, o corner of that lot?
" A Yes, sir.
§ Q Now, the well down in the southeast of the Southwest
g Quarter, that you have recommended, will be located where?
g‘ § A In the center of it. It would be 66660 location.
N. Q You have recommended a 666607
E:'} A Yes,; sir.
E Q And, up to the Northeast, the Northwest, your proposed
g Jocation is where?
% A 66660, .
e~ _
S MR. NUTTER: I believe that is all. Thank you.
E MR. UTZ: Are there other questions of the Witness?
L = Mr. Kellahin.
R
= s REDIRECT EXAMINATION
. § BY MR, KELLAHIN:
g [: Q Mr. Coltharp, in connection with the drilling of three
: g 2 wells on Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4, will one well drain in excess of
'* E g 40 acres, in your opinion?
: S z A According to the tests that we have run on the well,
— g it would definitely drain more than 40 acres. |
: 2 Q Will the drilling on the west, then, in your opi-nion,
e | constitute waste? Would it be an unnecessary well?
j A Well, hindsight is always better than foresight. If
L = we'd changed the location of the Number 1 Well when we drilled it
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initially, which would have been & benefit to drill three wells
instead of just the two. We drilled the one well, and then -

Q In your opinion, would the drilling of the additional
well on Lot 3, as you have proposed at Quarter Lea, develop the
acreage you propose to dedicate to the two wells?

A Yés, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all I have.

MR. UTZ: Are there other questions?

MR. NUTTER: One more question.

In effect, Mr. Coltharp, what you are proposing to do
is, I guess, on this Lot 3 and Lot 4, is to communitize those two
leases; is thgt correct, with the approval of the Land Office, to
communitize a 50-some odd acre unit?{

A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: I see. Thank you.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions?

MR. CAVIN: I have one more question, yes.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CAVIN:

Q In view of the fact that it was -- You say hindsight is
better than fofesight. Would it not be more appropriate to wait
until you know what the results of the wells are in the Southwest
Quarter, Southwes£ Quarter, or Northwest Quarter are before you
allocate this additional acreage to wells that are not in the

same contour?
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A If we do not allocate this acreage in this form, I
imagine we would change the location of those other proposed wells

Q To what?

A Right now, I'd have to think about it a little Bit more.
I would have to study and see which way it would go.

Q You mean, the fact that you didn't allocate this acreage
at the moment to wells wvou are proposing would change the location
of these prospective wells?

A Yes, sir.

Q I'm not much of a geologist or an engineer, but I just
wonder why?

A Well, several things c¢n that: It's the ambunt of oil
that you are draining from the individual well is primarily what
you are getting into. If we are only allowed to drain so much
oil from this well --

Q You are only allowed to drain so much oil from that well
at this time. Assuming that you do establish the fact that this
additional acreage is conclusively productive by drilling a well
and-offsetting tracts, it wouldn't seem that there would be much

of a problem in getting the additional acreage allocated to the

wells that you are proposing.
A -I'd still have to study it over.
MR. UTZ: How would you change your location provided
you didn't get your request here? Can you move to the north?

A I don't know right now. I mean, I'd have to consider

I
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the thing and make up my mind. [ believe, just offhand, I'd say
I'd move it toward the present producing wells.

MR. UTZ: You can't get much closer to the present pro-
ducing wells and still drill on the northeast, or the northwest,
can you, without another location?

A Well, you can pull into 330.

MR. UTZ: The Northeast of the Northwest Quarter?

A Oh, that's a 660 location, excuse me.

MR. UTZ: I wrote down 330 when you gave me the notation

A In the two 40 acres. We are indicating the full 40
acres from the center location.

MR. UTZ: Both of them are centered?

A Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions?

RECROSS EXAMINATION CONTINUED
BY MR, CAVIN:

Q What is your original recommendation on the Number 2 as
far as location was concerned?

A My original was a 660, 660.

Q If the proposed wells in the northwest and southeast
southwest are actually drilled, do you think that they will be
drilled on a 6607

A Yes, sir. I believe they will in time.

Q Based on what?

A You were getting down a little bit into company policie%
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or something. This acreage is still open to the east. I mean,
we didn't want to get over too close to it at the time.

Q You had the acreage to the north there. I was just
wondering if it would have helped your evaluation to some extent
if you had drilled it at 330 feet north of where it is actually
located.,

MR. KELLAHIN: 1Is that a question?

MR. CAVIN: That is qhat I was wondering.

THE WITNESS: Well, as I say, the more information, the
more you spread the wells out, the more information and the more
sure you are.

MR, UTZ: Are you through?

MR. CAVIN: I have no more questions, excuse me.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions? The Witness
may be excused. Do you have ahything further, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all I have at this time.

MR. UTZ: Mr. Cavin, do you care to give some testimony?

MR. CAVIN: At the risk of being out of order,.i would
first, rather than take up a great deal of time with testimony.
Since Centinental is apparently incbnclusive as to whether Lots 1
and L>actually are productive, I woﬁid like to move that this case
be continued until they do drill sufficiently, acquire sufficient
control to justify this Application.

MR. UTZ: Mr. Cavin, I will deny your motion. If you

have testimony to put on, why, proceed at this time.
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MR. CAVIN: Fine. T would like to support its position.

Hondo would like to present testimony from Mr. Wilbur D. Wilson.
WILBUR D. WILSON,

called as a witness herein, having been first duly sworn on oath,

was examined and testified as follows:

PHONE CH 3-6691

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CAVIN:

Q Would you please state your name, position, employer

and your place of residence.

A My name is Wilbur D. Wilson. I am employed by Hondo

L

0il & Gas Company as District Geologist for the Roswell office

and I reside at Roswell —-

PRy
R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

= Q Have you previously appeared before the New Mexico 0il

i 3 Conservation Commission and qualified and testified as an expertd

:3 Eg witness?

- :$ A Yes, I have.
-—3 : Q Are you familiar with the Abo Reef formation as it

‘ } E§ . occurs in the Empire Abo Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico?

.nt Sg—g A Yes, I am. I was employed by Pan American Petrocleum
'j Q § Corporation at the time the Empire Abo Field was discovered and
 3 g was acquainted with the Abo Reef play at that time. After leaving
j E Pan American and joining Malco Refineries, Inc. (presently Héndo
- 0il & Gas Company) I witnessed all cores, logging and drillsteﬁ
- tests of all wells in which we held a 50% interest with Pan
— American, as well as most of the Empire Abo wells in the Chalk

. ‘
. : ‘ N

T8
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i; " Bluff Draw Unit. As operator for the Hondo-Western-Yates Group,
= Hondo 0il & Gas Company was in charge of all wells drilled for
this partnership. Most of these wells I have sat on and observed
samples, drillstem tests and cores. 1 also contoured the maps

and cross-sections on the Empire Abo Field for the Roswell Geolo-

PHONE CH 3-6691

gical Society's recent symposium on the Oil and Gas Fields of
Southeastern New Mexico.

Q In connection with Continental's application in this

RVICE, Inc.

case, have you made a study of the Abo Reef as it occurs on the

h ]
]

East Flank of the Empire Abo Pool?

A Yes.

MR. CAVIN: Are these qualifications accepﬁable?
MR. UTZ: Yes, sir; they are.

Q (By Mr. Cavin) Have you prepared or at your direction
had prepared three plats and a cross-section, all on the East
Flank of the Empire Abc pool and particularly showing:

l. Structure contour map on Tep of the Abo Reef,
2. Isopach Map of Gross Abo Reef Pay.

3. Isopach Map of Abo Green Shale Facies.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING Sk

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

A Yes.

Q The plat designated "Structure Contour Map on Top of the
Abo Reef" is offered as Hondo's Exhibit No. 1l. Mr. Wilson, would
you please state what is shown on this plat?

MR. UTZ: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)
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is offered as Hondo's Exhibit No. 2. Mr. Wilson, would you please

(Whereupon Petitioner's Exhibits
1 through 4 marked for identifi-
cation.)

MR. UTZ: You may proceed.

Q (By Mr. Cavin) Mr. Wilson, would you explain what is
shown on the Structure Contour Map of the top of the Empire Abo
Reef formation?

A Exhibit No. 1 represents a structure contour map of the
East Flank of the Empire Abo Field contoured on the top of the Abo
Massive Reef Dolmite. Subject map is contoured on a 50' contour
interval. This map shows the structural configuration of the
main reef axis as it plunges regionally downdip to the East and thg
width normal to this axis becomes narrower. All structural points
were picked on top of the massive reef dolomite with the exception
of the Hcondo-Wes*ern-Yates No. 36 Staﬁe "A", located in the SE:
NE% of Sec. 26, T-17S, R-28E. This well tailed to penetrate thke
massive Abo Reef dolomite after reaching a total depth of 6390°'.
The structure datum used on this well represents a porous dolomite
stringer which is assumed structurally and‘stratigraphically
equivalent to the reef mass immediately south.

Q The plat designated "Isopach Map of Gross Abo Reef Pay"

state what is shown on this plat?
A Exhibit No. 2 represents an Isopach Map of the East
Flank of the Empire Abo Field contoured on the Gross Abo Reef

pay thickness. Alsc shown, where available, are oil-water inter-
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face datum determined from Laterlog measurements or Drillstem
test results. Reference is made to the map legend which shows the
relationship of the gross figures for each well. This map, like
the structure countour map, shows the producing Abo Reef plunging
and becoming extremely narrow to the east.

Of particular interest are the "Back-reef" producing
wells located north of the main Abo Reef producing trend. The
Hondo-Western Yates No. 36 State "A™ located in the SEiNEL of Sec.

26, T=17S, R-28E, was drilled to a total depth of 6390' (-2716")

without penetrating massive reef dolomite. Any porous reef dolomi%e

below this total depth would have been water bearing since.the 0ild
water interface datum would be approximately (-2650'). This well
was completed for an initial potential swabbing of 72 BOPD from
what we consider to be a "back-reef"‘porous dolomite stringer
equivalent to and connecting to the massive reef dolomite to the
south.

The Hondo-Western-Yates No. 27 State ™A™ which is
located in the SWENEi of Sec. 25, T=17S, R-28E, also represents
a back-reef well.> This well was drilled to a total depth of
7950' in the upper Welfcamp after finding the Abc Massive Reef
Dolomite porous. This well was also completed from a back-reef
porous declomite stringer equivalent to and connecting to the
Massive Reef Dolomite to the south. Initial potential swabbing
was 76 barrels of oil plus 135 barrels of formation water in 24

hours.

Rl T
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| MR. UTZ: That was from what formation? -
l A That was from the back reef dolomite stringer Abo and A.

t Q (Mr. Mr. Cavin) Mr. Wilson, the cross-section which is
Enext in this series west, would you explain what this shows?

| A Exhibit 3 represents a north-south cross-section through

the east flank of the Empire Abo Field. Both Exhibit 1 and Exhibit
2 show the trace of this cross-section. This section shows very
well the back reef Abo, Green Shale Reef, and four Abo Reef string

(facies, which is characteristic of all Abo Reef fields. Reference

‘is made to the Abo section cut by the Hondo~-Western-Yates No. 27
i
'State "A™, the well on the extreme left of the cross-section. This

t
i

{well penetrated the Abo Massive Reef Dolomite from 6,330 to 6,530

(feat, but found the reef non-porous. The reef section averages

12 per cent or less neutron porosity and gave us no fluid upon

drilling through the section with air. Had the reef been porous,
due to its structural position, it would undoubtedly been water
back. As previously s%ated, this well was completcd above the

massive Abo Reef sectioxn.

| Q The last Exhibit designated, the Isopach iap of the Abo !

!Green Sh~le Facies, what dnes that show, Mr. Wilson?

t
!
i

A Exhibit 4 represents an Isopach Map drawn on the Abo Green

|Shale Facies. This interval is from the top of the Abo Grsen Shale§
i
|

to the top of the Abo Reef. Contour interval was 50 feet. This

%map shows the Isopach thing on the south @s the thick Abo Reef

ﬁmass is approached. Eastward, this thing becomes much more abrupt,

®

p

e T g




PAGE 32

PHONE CNH 1.669)

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

indicating a greater degree of steepness on the back reef or north
side of the reef.

Q Based on the facts that have been demonstrated by these
Exhibits, would you please state what conclusion you reached.

A After the examination of the previously submitted
Exhibits of the east flank of the Inter Abo Field, it is our con=-
clusion that all of Lots 1 and 4, and Secticn 30, Township 17
South, Range 29 East, are beyond the productive limits of the Abo
Reef mass and are not underlying by any reserves which would con-
tribute to Abo Reei production.

Q In your opinion, would the granting of Continental's

Application to allocate more than a legal subdivision to their

existing proposed wells endanger correlative rignts of lease
owners? .
A Yes, it would, because it would grant an additional in-

crement of allowable toc the presently completed Continental 1,
State S 30, Lot 2, and to any Abo well which in the future is
drilled and completed in Lot 3. This increment would be based on

the addition of acreage making up Lots 1 and 4 which are not under-

lying by oil reserves which could contribute to Abo Reef produc-
tién.

MR. CAVIN: I have no more questions at this time. I
would like to move that the Exhibits 1, 2, 3, 4 be admitted into
evidence in this case. |

MR, UTZ: Without objection, the Exhibits 1, 2, 3, 4 will

*
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no.

be entered into the record in this case. Are there other questiond
of the Witness?
MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to ask some.
CROSS~-EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Wilson, according to your contours and your Isopach,
a well located on a 330-foot location out of‘the southwest corner
of Lot 3 would not be productive; is that correct?

A What was that again? Would you repeat that.

Q 330=-foot location cut of the south and west of Lot 3.

A No. We do not feel it would be productive.

Q It would be outside the production interval?

A Yes, sir.
Q Now, as I understood your testimony, the wells desig-
nated as your 36A and your 27A are not completed in the Abo Reef?

A We do not feel they are actually in the Abo Reef mass,

Q What are they in?

A Well, we feel they are in a dglomite stringer which is.
probably equivalent to and connected to the reef mass to the south|

Q Is it vhe same type of formation?

A 4 It’s clean which, of course, the reef is. Hoﬁever, it's
of a much lower porosity; and we did not core either one of these
wells, but it probably has considerably less fracturing than the

reef mass, itself.
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Q Is the graphite of the oil the same as you have encoun-
tered in wells which you consider to be in the main reef?

A I can't answer that for sure, but I think it is.

Q Now, your Well 34A was completed for water; is that
correct?

A Yes. We drillstem tested that well. It shows fairly
well on the cross-section there. We were too low on the reef. We
were down -2680, and we drillstem tested and recovered 5,400 feet
of sulphur water, either salt or sulphur water.

Q Now, your 342A was completed in what formation?

A The 342A is completed out of the top of the Abo Reef.

Q How much interval do you open in that wellf

A We have 15 feet open right on the top of the reef.

Q Now, on your No. 34A, the well that tested for water,
according to your cross-section you drillstem tested both above
and below the water-o0il contact; is that correct?

A Yes, sire.

Q Did you make\any attempt to drillstem test abové the
water=-0il contact?

A No, we did noft, because we felt we had conclusive evi-
dence that the-sectiOn above the oil-water contact had no porosity
which, I think, is fairly well borne out by the neutron as later-
ally logged, and also borne out by drilling time and the fact that
we recovered no fluid. See, this well was drilled there and we

recovered no fluid until we got to the reef.
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| Q What acreage do you have dedicated to be No. 34242
MR. CAVIN: I would like to object to that question as
immaterial in this Hearing.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I don't think it

is immaterial in that they are contending that we should not dedi-

PHONE CM 3-6691

cate Lot 4 for the reason it is non-productive, and yet they have
evidence which they say shows é substantial portion of the tract
on which their No. 342A is non-productive.

MR. CAVIN: 1In this case, you are requesting a non-
standard proration a unit allocating more than one subdivision to
a well -- No such thing involved in the 342A.

MR, UTZ: The Examiner will overrule the objection. I
am of the opinion that the dedication of the derrick would bg

subject to any well which we are speaking of in this case.

R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

Eﬂ Q (By Mr. Kellahin) What acreage do_you have dedicated
Eg to the No. 342A Well?
Eé A We have the whole 40 acres.
Eé . Q What acreage do you have dedicated to the No. 27?
Eg g A 40 acres.
< z Q What acreage to the No. 36A Well?
g A 40 acres.

MR, KELLAHIN: That is all the questions I have.

MR. UTZ: Are there other questions.

Q {By Mr. Nutter) Mr., Wilson, have you given consideratior

o to the drilling of a well in the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast
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Quarter of Section 257
A Yes, we have, and needless to say, based on our inter-
pretation, we do not intend to drill.
Q Have you given consideration to the drilling of a well
in the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 257
A The Southeast of the Northeast. Yes, we have given some

consideration to that location. We're still =- 27A was -- we
spent a total of 43 days trying to complete that well,and we're
a little afraid of that north edge.

Q Have you given consideration to the drilling of a well
in the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 257

A No, sir.

Q Why haven't you considercd that location?

A We don't feel it will produce.

Q You have given it some consideration, then?

A Well, let's say I just considered it now. We don't
feel that anybof that north tier, there on Section 25, has any
chance of being productive.

Q In your experience working with this Empire Abo Pool,
what has been the indications of the back reef stringérs? Do
they tend to flatten ou* and remain productive for some distance
to the north of the reef, itself, or are they rather limited in
their productivity, or just what?

A I don't believe they extend too far. Of course, when

you start talking about porous dolomite stringer versus actual
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massive reef, unless you have g0t cores all along there you are
talking about Something which is -- there is considerable variance,
And, as you get in Section 26, here, and you go farther west ag
the reef flattens out on the back reef side,you could assume
that the reef, any of the porous stringers if they are
would probably extend farther north and as
back reaf side, as we feel we have over here in Section 25 and
east of there in Section 30,

Q In other words, inbdrilling this pool, if You go too far
north and get out of the massive dolomite, you ma
friction in a dolomite Stringer?

A There is a chance, but I'g hate to drill any wells just
looking on that basis,

Q Now, if you come too far south and miss the massive
doliomite, or the porosity in the dolomite, what happens ¥

A If you come too far South, you just drop off the steep
front of the reef and you are ip the water. We have had no trouble
in the basin side, here, actually finding the reef in our.wells
that are close to the Empire Abo Field. 1t is just the fact that
they are too low. 344 is anp excellent example of that,

Q It is quite.possible to the south side of the reef,
though, to get a little bit too far south and then just, so to
speak, fall off the table; isn't that correct?

A That is correct.
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‘Irecall the name of that well, but I do know that it has a down reef

problem. It's just a matter of whether you will top the reef high
enough above the water table to be productive. The north side of
the reef is definitely erratic. You might luck into a stringer.
You might luck into something that you might take one of these
wells and offset it east and west and find nothing.

Q Has there ever been any case of stringers on the south
side of the reef which were productive if you don't encounter
porosity of the reef and no water?

A No, sir; not to my knowledge. There are none.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other questions of the Witness?
CROSS EXAMINATION CONTINUED
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
| Q Mr. Wilson, is there any possibility, in your opinion,
of this formation in the Empire Abo Field spreading out to the nort
and south again as you go on eastg

A With the present control which is presented by this map,
I think there is overwhelming evidence that the reef is narrowing
down to this point, certainly to as far as the middle of Section 30

Ncw, you pointed out a well which was about 3 miles east. I can't

green shaie facies, and it was right on the ¢il construct, and
they eventually plugged it because it made so much water. Now,
Gulf stepped out to the diagonal southezst 40 and drilled a well
which was on the basin side and was structurally low and in the

water. So, the two wells give evidence, at least 3 sections east,
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that the reef is prcbably no wider than a 48 ==

Q Do you know what else those are?

A No, I don't. I can't remember the names of them. I
think one of them is National Hillian.

Q Now, it's been the experience in the Abo Reef formation
that the formation does spread out and then contracts as you move
along the structure; isn't that correct?

A Well, it has west of the Empire Abc, yes.

Q It did. And, in the Loco Hills Area?

A Yes. |

Q And, in the Corbin Abo Pool?

A No. I don't think Corbin Abg «= I think you will find
the east end of the Empire Abo is going to be very similar to
Corbin Abo in that it's going to be extremely narrow.

MR. UTZ: Are there any other guestions?
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CAVIN:

Q Mr. Kellahin was asking you about the 4O acres dédicated

to Wells 342, 27, and 36. Do you recall from the previcus testi-

mony how much acreage they, Continental, proposed to dedicate to

the wells loecated in Lots 2 and 3 of Seétion 307?
A I don't understand the question.

Q How much acreage do they propese to dedicate to Well 1

onn Lot =

A Well, that is 50, almost 55 acres, I believe.
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Q And, how many acres would you, as a Geologist, estimate
are actually productive in that unit?
A Based on my interpretation, I'd say half eof 27.84.

Q About 14 acres?

z

3

L]

z A Yes, sir.

z

S 2 Q On the other unit it would be a little bit larger?

A Yes, sir.
Q About 20 acres?
A Yes, sir.

MR. CAVIN: I don't believe we have any further questions}
Q (By Mr. Utz) Mr. Wilson, do you know how much acreage
is dedicated to the Humble States No. 1, States BK No. 17
A I assume 4O acres. |

Q It would be your opinion that some of that 40 might be

R REPORTING SERVICE, In

o ”
E dry?

:E A Yes, sir.

ES MR. UTZ: Are there other questions of the Witness?

~

z The Witness may be excused. Is there other testimony in this case?
S ,

;g Are there other statements in this case? The case will be taken

[ under advisement.

We will take a 10-minute recess.

ALBUQUERQUE, NIW MEXICO
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